



U.S. Department
of Transportation

Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration

820 Bear Tavern Road, Suite 103
West Trenton, NJ 08628
609.771.7800

OVERNIGHT EXPRESS DELIVERY

April 6, 2017

Mr. Peter Pirog
Vice President & General Manager
MIPC, LLC
920 Cherry Tree Road
Aston, PA 19014

CPF 1-2015-5017

Dear Mr. Pirog:

On September 29, 2015, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to MIPC, LLC's (MIPC) an NOPV and Proposed Compliance Order. A Final Order (FO) was issued on December 2, 2016. The FO withdrew one of the allegations of violation, made other findings of violation, assessed a reduced civil penalty of \$108,900.00, and specified actions that needed to be taken by MIPC to comply with the pipeline safety regulations.

MIPC paid the Civil Penalty on December 9, 2016; and addressed the compliance order in a letter submitted to PHMSA on February 8, 2017. Based on our review of the documentation you provided and confirmation of payment of the civil penalty, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Robert Burrough
Acting Director, Eastern Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration